Antonia Hover

CORRESPONDENCE
7/25/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 04944-2022

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 8:06 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket No. 20200226
Attachments: RE Docket 01205

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20200226.

Thank you!



Antonia Hover

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 8:05 AM
To: ‘Jim Bagley'

Subject: RE: Docket 01205

Dear Mr. Bagley:

Thank you for your email, dated July 24, 2022, which Commissioner Passidomo has received and read. The
Commission Clerk will place a copy of your email in Docket No. 20200226-SU, Application for certificate to
provide wastewater service in Charlotte County, by Environmental Utilities, LLC. We appreciate you providing
the Commission with your comments.

Sincerely,

Angelena McCoy

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Passidomo
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 413-6042

From: Jim Bagley <jbagley@cityhomes-us.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2022 7:34 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Clark <Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Passidomo
<Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Jack Boyer <lwjd777 @yahoo.com>

Subject: Docket 01205

Commissioners,
| am a lot owner on Little Gasparilla Island and would like your support for establishing wastewater service to the Island.
Best,

James Bagley

City Homes

7835 Osceola Polk Line Road
Davenport, FL 33896

(407) 566-7171
www.cityhomes-us.com
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A homebullding company

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that
is confidential or proprietary. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended
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addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone
number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In
no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named
addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.





